

Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip [andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 11:55 AM
To: Angie Vici
Cc: maltmeyer@harris-sheaffer.com
Subject: RE: Amacon Phase 1 - Suite 101 Completely Wired

Thanks for the heads up.

ANDREA R. ALSIP
SITE ADMINISTRATOR
ANDREA@LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

T: (905) 273-9333 F: (905) 273-7772

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST. MISSISSAUGA,
ON L5B 0E3

LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM



-----Original Message-----

From: Angie Vici [mailto:avici@harris-sheaffer.com]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 11:50 AM
To: Andrea Alsip
Cc: maltmeyer@harris-sheaffer.com
Subject: Amacon Phase 1 - Suite 101 Completely Wired
Importance: High

Hi Andrea

The purchaser of the above noted suite called and asked to replace their March 26, 2009 cheque. We will mail same back to you and you can arrange for the replacement. Her phone number is 416-452-1042 (Christina). Please acknowledge this email.

Thanks

PS Melissa please pull cheque and mail back to Andrea.

Angie Vici
Law Clerk
avici@harris-sheaffer.com
Direct (416) 250-3698

Harris, Sheaffer LLP
Barristers & Solicitors
Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Street, Suite 610
Toronto, Ontario M2P 2B5
Tel: 416-250-5800

07-11-2008